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Peltier, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 4:27 PM
To: Lisa Ellington
Cc: Fuller, Kim; Peltier, Hannah
Subject: AR0033766_Paragould Dec 2012 Pretreatment Program Approval_20122121

Lisa, 
 
My apologies, I should have been more formal in approving your Pretreatment Program submittal on 
12/21/12. 
 
Find below appropriate language for approval. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625  
 
From: Gilliam, Allen  
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 1:38 PM 
To: 'Lisa Ellington' 
Subject: program approval 
 

Lisa, 
 
This office has completed your local limits section review to approve your entire Pretreatment 
Program. 
 
I could review your TBLL section a dozen different times and come up with a dozen different 
suggestions.  Don’t you think it’s now self-explanatory to conclude local limits aren’t necessary at this 
time? 
 
All I have at this time is bits and pieces of your Program narrative and an approved Pretreatment 
Ordinance. 
 
If you will place the different sections together in the format you want (following your table of 
contents?) and send the Program (preferably in a 3-ring notebook) to this office via the USPS or 
common carrier at your earliest convenience your Program approval date will be incorporated by 
reference into your NPDES permit as a minor modification.  You will be sent the modified pages of 
your current NPDES permit. 
 
It will not be public noticed as EPA has stated this procedure was accomplished via the Federal 
Register upon the promulgation of the “Streamlining Rule” revisions to 40 CFR 403 on 10/14/05.  
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You don’t need to include the Ordinance at this time as I understand there are some minor title 
changes that have to be changed.  The final Pretreatment Ordinance can be sent when those 
revisions are complete.  
 
Thank you for your time, patience and expedience throughout this required revision process.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
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